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NOV 7 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

William E. Manion, Chief, Financial Operations Branch, CON

William 0. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

UNION CARBIDE CORPORATIONAINSPECTION FEES

As a result of a recent review of License SNM-639, we have determined ,that- the
proper fee category was not assigned at the time the license was amended on.
March 26, 1979. As a result, Union Carbide was not assessed the correct fees
for the safety and safeguards inspections conducted since March 26, 1979.
Accordingly, please bill Union Carbide for additional inspection fees totaling,
$21,000 as follows:

Union Carbide Corporation
Medical Products Division

.ATTN: Mr. Marcus H..Voth
Manager, Nuclear Operations.

P.O. Box 324
Tuxedo, New. York''10987

License Number

SNM-639

Safeguards Inspections (Code

Fee Category Report No.'-

ID 7901

AA905-INS-SG)

Fee

$ 3,600

Inspection Date(s)

4/24 * 4/27/79
($7,600 - $4-,000 paid
under Invoice 1079M)

7904 7,600

-Total Safeguards $11,200

8/21 - 8/24/79
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William E. Manion -2-

Safety Inspections (Code AA905-INS-S)

License Number

SNM-639

Fee Category

ID

Report No. -Fee

7902 $4,900

8002 4,900

'Total Safety $9,800

.Inspection Date(s)

5/14 - 5/16/79

1/29 -, 2/1/80

/LWilliam 0. Miller
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
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